County Administration

6489 Main Street
Gloucester, Virginia 23061

Phone: 804-693-4042

Fax: 804-693-6004

MEETING DATE: January 2, 2024
AGENDA ITEM#: XII -F

DATE: Mon. December 18, 2023

TO: Carol E. Steele, County Administrator
FROM: Trish Cronin, Deputy Clerk
SUBJECT: Board Appointment Considerations

The following board appointments are presented to the Gloucester Board of Supervisors for

consideration:

Board, Commission, Council or Type of Current | New Reappointment | Board Member
Committee Appointment | Term Term Desired to Make
Expires | Expires Nomination

Board of Building Code Appeals

Willard Grant (Ware) County-Wide | 12/31/23 | 12/31/28 Yes Nicosia
Historical Committee

Vacant Petsworth 12/31/24 | 12/31/24 -- Gibson
Tourism Committee

Wilbur Flores Lodging 12/31/23 | 12/31/26 Yes Any
Utilities Advisory Committee

Vacant Abingdon 12/31/23 | 12/31/23 -- Orth
Wetlands Board & Ches Bay
PEC

Vacant (Ware) Ware 9/14/25 | 9/14/25 Resignation Nicosia

Vacant (At-large) At-large 3/31/24 | 3/31/24 Possible chg Any

Vacant (Alternate) Alternate 1/31/25 | 1/31/25 Possible chg Any

*Note: Magisterial districts are listed next to the names of appointees for those groups

attempting to maintain equal geographical representation.




